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VaNcouvew, B. C., Ostober 26 /14,

Nr, J. G. RH. Bergeron,Seo, ,

Royal Commission on Indian Affairs,

Belmont House,

Viotoria, B. 0,
Dear Sir:«

Replying to your favor of October 2 Would say
that your machine rached us er 23rd.,
We are shipping you new machine 85245 to take 1ts place, and
would ask you to return without delay, the Model "H"™ whioh
you have on loan. We are very anxious to receive the Model
"H" as we are holding up shipment to G. W. Todd & Co., of re-
turned machines, prending its arrival,

It would seem that the trouble with your original
Check Writer was that & piece of its mechanism had evidently
worked a 1ittle loose in shipping it, and the attempt to run
it in this condition Injured it very badly,

Trusting that the above arrangement will meet with
"your Approval, we remain

Very truly yours,
The R. B
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